
 

 

NOTICE TO OFFEROR 

Questions & Answers 

RFP # 25-S1066 

Competitive Solicitation by Region 14 Education Service Center 

for 

Fleet Solutions: Light to Heavy Duty Vehicles and Related Products and Services 

 

See Question & Answer Acknowledgement included on the last page. Offerors should include this 
acknowledgement as part of their response to this Fleet Solutions: Light to Heavy Duty Vehicles and 
Related Products and Services. 

The Answers to Questions received are issued as follows: 

1. Is this bid recognized in New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Delaware and Virginia? 

Answer: Yes 

2. Term and Renewal states that maintenance/service/supplemental agreements may be issued 
for up to five (5) years under this contract. Companies providing turnkey Fleet-Electrification-
as-a-Service (FaaS, which includes the vehicle and charger) and Charging-as-a-Service (CaaS) 
infrastructure solutions do so at no upfront cost and follow a 15-year schedule, linked to 
depreciation/underlying asset’s useful life. FaaS and CaaS market share is increasing year over 
year, as it is a full-service solution to support fleet electrification initiatives  If the 5-year limit 
is applicable to FaaS and CaaS, suppliers could not leverage industry standard pricing models 
for RFP-25-S1066. This would increase pricing drastically, to the point where FaaS and CaaS 
are not competitive. The 5-year limit would limit Region 14 and Omnia membership 
electrification options and their ability to procure in demand FaaS and CaaS solutions. A 15-
year service term for infrastructure-related projects is most typical.  Could you please confirm 
that FaaS and CaaS solutions are subject to the 5-year service term limit, or if they are subject 
to a longer-term limit, or no limit at all? 

Answer: As stated in Section IV. Region 14 – TERMS AND CONDITIONS, Term and Renewal: “The 
contract term is for three (3) years and may be renewed for up to two (2) additional one-year 



terms or any combination of time not to exceed two years.” This five-year total term applies to 
all products and services offered under a resulting contract. 

3. Is this contract only for the sale and services revolving around new vehicles? Or would sales of 
used vehicles be considered? 

Answer: All options will be considered. 

4. If the sale of used vehicles would be considered, would the sale of used vehicles through 
auction services be considered? 

Answer: Offerors are encouraged to propose all fleet solutions available for public agencies. 

5. With auction sales, the final price of the vehicle would not be known until after auction. 
Instead of a discount off MSRP, we would suggest a discount on Auction Fees to the Buyer. 
Would this be acceptable to OMNIA Partners? 

Answer: To clarify, Region 14 ESC is the lead agency that would hold the resulting contract and 
approves all pricing mechanisms proposed. 

6. Page 25, Item 1.2 – Is the Administration Fee of 3% negotiable? 

Answer: Offerors can negotiate any terms and conditions in Appendix B. 

7. Page 32, Item 3.3.M – Who determines the Guaranteed Contract Sales? Is this determined by 
OMNIA Partners, the Vendor, or both? 

Answer: It is optional for Offerors to guarantee contract sales and must be noted in the Supplier 
Response from Appendix B, Exhibit A. 

8. Page 36, Item 12 – Can reports be submitted quarterly instead of monthly? 

Answer: OMNIA Partners prefers that all reporting be submitted monthly. 

9. Could you provide your current fleet list? 

Answer: This is a new category being solicited, and a fleet list is not available. 

 
RECEIPT OF QUESTION & ANSWER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  

Offeror shall acknowledge this Question & Answer document  by signing below and include in their 
proposal response.  

Company Name ______________________________________  

Contact Person _______________________________________  

Signature ____________________________________________  

Date ________________________________________________ 


